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Gary, Aaron

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 10:51 AM

To: Grant, Peter; Kuczenski, Tracy; Gary, Aaron; Mueller, Eric
Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: FW: Amendments / Heads-up

Amendment requests for Rep. Vukmir.

From: Cady, Dean

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 10:49 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: Amendments / Heads-up

Ok, Rick | just 'recé‘i'eved my instructions:

An amendment to delete the provision created on page 3, item 7 “Milwaukee Parental Choice Program — Required
bilingual-bicultural education program”

An amendment to delete the provision created on page 4, item 9 “Limit on Open Enroliment Pupils and Per Pupil Amounts
for Pupils from MPS.”

An amendment to delete the provisions created on page 38, item 3 “Southeastern Regional Transit Authority.”

An amendment to modify the provision created on page 38, item 3, to replace any reference to “Southeastern Transit
Authority” with “Milwaukee-Racine-Kenosha Authority” and to replace all references to “SERTA” with “MRK”

An amendment to delete the provisions created on page 39, item 4 “Milwaukee Transit Authority”

An amendment to delete the provision created on page 42, item 10 “Feasibility Study for a Passenger Rail Stop in
Waterloo”

Thank You Rick, | know you'all are EXTREMELY busy. Let me know if there are any questions. As always most
appreciated - you're my hero. :)

deano

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 10:48 AM
To: Cady, Dean

Subject: RE: Amendments / Heads-up

Yes that is just fine. We all have copies.

From: Cady, Dean

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 10:45 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Amendments / Heads-up

Hi Rick, | know you're going to hate me, but in light of the LFB briefing Leah is at right now she said that she has some
more amendments on their way. Is it Ok if | reference page numbers from the LFB document handed out this morning? |
am assuming that is how Leah is going to tell me, well, what she's been doing up to now.

Thankx a mil Rick.

deano
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 122,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:
J 1. Page 25, line 8: delete lines 8 and 9.
J 2. Page 28, line 11: delete the material beginning with “Milwaukee” and
ending with “or the” on line 12.
J 3. Page 28, line 13: delete “85.20,” and substitute “85.20”.
J 4. Page 28, line 19: delete the material beginning with “, the” and ending with

“66.1038.” on line 20.
\(' 5. Page 28, line 22: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 30, line 23.

J 6. Page 35, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20.
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1 J 7. Page 46, line 22: delete that line.
2 \I 8. Page 52, line 8: delete that line.
3 \Z 9. Page 52, line 11: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

4 with page 56, line 18.

5 J 10. Page59,line 22: delete the material beginning with “and” and ending with
6 “66.1038” on line 23.
7 \{ 11. Page 64, line 1: delete “(7), 66.1038,” and substitute “(7)".
8 J 12, Page 73, line 14: delete that line.
9 J 13. Page 75, line 6: delete that line.
10 (END)
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